

University of Mumbai



College Affiliations &
Development Department
No. CAD/2026-27/ 54096
08th July, 2026

To,
✓ The Principal,
Parshvanath Charitable Turst's,
A. P. Shah Institute of Technology,
Survey No 12,13, Hypercity mall,
Kasarvadavali, Ghodbunder Road,
Dist: Thane (W)-400 615.

Sub:- Permission for increase in intake capacity of 1) B.E. Civil Engineering (30-60) & 2) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (30-60) and New Program of 1) M.E. Computer Engineering (0-18) from the academic year 2026-27.

Ref:- 1) Approval Letter No. Western/1-46224789464/2026/EOA,
dated 08th May, 2026 issued by AICTE, New Delhi

२) शासन निर्णय क्र. मान्यता-२०२६/प्र. क्र. ५३६/ई-१७०७५३६/तांशि-४,
दिनांक ०३ जुलै, २०२६.

Sir,

This has reference to your letter No. PCT/APSIT/2026/782, dated 25th June, 2026 for **Increase in Intake Capacity of 1) B.E. Civil Engineering (30-60) & 2) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (30-60) and New Program of 1) M.E. Computer Engineering (0-18)** from the academic year 2026-27.

In this connection, I am to inform you that the AICTE Approval Letter No. Western/1-46224789464/2026/EOA dated 08th May, 2026 and Higher and Technical Education Department, Government of Maharashtra शासन निर्णय क्र. मान्यता-२०२६/प्र.क्र. ५३६/ई-१७०७५३६/ तांशि-४, दिनांक ०३ जुलै, २०२६ has given the permission for **Increase in Intake Capacity of 1) B.E. Civil Engineering (30-60) & 2) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (30-60) and New Program of 1) M.E. Computer Engineering (0-18)** from the academic year 2026-27 on permanently no grant basis.

I am therefore, directed to inform you that your college has been permitted to start **Increase in Intake Capacity of 1) B.E. Civil Engineering (30-60) & 2) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (30-60) and New Program of 1) M.E. Computer Engineering (0-18)** from the academic year 2026-27 on permanently no grant basis, on the conditions mentioned below by the aforesaid Government Resolution, Rules & Regulations and directions issued by the University, AICTE and Directorate of Technical Education from time to time, and subject to the condition that the decision of academic council on the report of Local Inquiry Committee to be appointed by the University.

महाविद्यालयांने कोणत्याही परिस्थितीत मंजूर प्रवेश क्षमतेपेक्षा जास्त प्रवेश देऊ नयेत.

I am further to inform you that if you start the above mentioned increase in intake capacity from the academic year 2026-27, please make an application for continuation and extension of affiliation for the **Second, Third & Fourth years** of the said faculty in the prescribed form on or before the month from the date of receipt of this office letter as per Circular No. Aff.Recog./ICC/2012-13/17 dated 24th August, 2012 and make the payment of affiliation fees in the name of the Finance and Accounts Officer, University of Mumbai. A copy of the circular No. Aff./Recog.I/ 189 of 2008 dated 17th May, 2008 is attached herewith for your information.

A copy of the University Circular No. Aff.Recog.II/49, dated 4th February, 1987 regarding 0.2802 preventing the colleges and the Managements of the colleges from accepting donation or capitation fee for admission of student in the colleges is enclosed herewith for your perusal and information.

Yours faithfully,

(Himmat Chaudhari)

Deputy Registrar

College Affiliations & Development Department